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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

to the Shareholders of
KDS ACCESSORIES LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of KDS ACCESSORTES LIMITED (the Company), which comprise the Statement of

Financial Position as at 30 June 2025, the Statement of Profit or loss and Other Comprehensive lncome, Statement of Changes

in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material

accounting policy information.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the

Company as at 30 June 2025 and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with

lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs) and comply with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange

Rules, 2020 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our responsibilities under those

standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our

report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants'

Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), together with the ethical requiements that are relevent to our audit

of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and

the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that in our professional judgment, were of most significance in the audit of the financial

statements for the year ended 30 June 2025. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For

each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section

of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed

to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit

procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the

accompanying financial statements.
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t. lnventories How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The Company has closing inventory BDT 759.08

nrillion.

lnventory is carried in the financial statements at

the lower of cost and net realisable value.

. Verified a sample of inventory items to ensure that costs have been

appropriately recorded.

o Tested on a sample basis the net realisable value by comparinB costs

to recent selling prices and assessing the reasonableness of any

resulting write down of inventory items.
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I lnventories (Continued) How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The exercise for the assessment of the net
realisable value involves the use of judgement

and assumptions that may vary depending on

technological and socio-economical conditions
and is therefore considered a significant key

audit matter. Please refer to note 3.05 and 9 to
the fi nancial statements.

. Performed cut-off tests to determine that the purchases and sales of

the inventories have been captured in the correct accounting period.

. Confirmed physical existence and completeness by performing annual

physical inventory on a sample basis.

. Confirmed all necessary disclosures have been made and that the
information is appropriately presented.

2 Revenue How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Appropriateness of revenue recognition and

disclosures has significant and wide influence on

financial statements.
As described in the accounting policy note 3.15

to the financial statements, the Company

recognises revenue upon transfer of control as

per IFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with
Customers. The Company has reported total
revenue of BDT 2,888.16 million. Refer to note

25 to the financial statements.

This material item is subject to considerable
inherent risk due to the complexity and

identifying revenue and the high number of
transactions from which revenue is being

recognised. ln this regard, the proper application
of the accounting standards and assumptions

made by management are considered to be

complex.

o Assessed the relevant systems supporting the accounting of revenue

. Performed walkthrough test to understand the adequacy and the
design of the revenue cycle.

o Assessed the invoicing and measurement systems up to entries in the
general ledger.

o Examined customer contracts, invoices and receipts of payment on a

test basis.

o Conducted analytical procedures such as trend analysis, ratio analysis,

and variance analysis on a sample basis.

o Obtained and reviewed supporting documents for sales transactions
recorded.

o Tested the revenue charging model against the regulatory guidelines

and accounting standards, on a sample basis.

. Assessed whether the sufficient disclosure has been given.

3
ldentification and completeness of disclosure

of related party transactions How our audit addressed the key audit matter

We determined the identification and

completeness of disclosure of related party

transactions as set out in respective notes to the
financial statements as a key audit matter due to
high volume of business transactions with
related parties during the year ended 30 June

2025.

Refer to note 13 and 37 to the financial

statements.

o Obtained an understanding of the Company's processes and

procedures in respect of identifying related parties; approval and

recording of related party transactions including how management

determines all transactions/balances with related parties are

determined at arm's length and entered into in the normal course of
business and disclosed in the financial statement.

o Tested, on a sample basis, related party transactions with the

underlying documents and for authorization and approval for such

transactions.

o Obtained balance confirmation from the related parties.

crc.* *

2

o Tested the timing of revenue recognition as well as cut off checked.



lf(lHUSSAIN EARHAD & CO.
C H A RT E RE D A C C O (INTANT S

Reporting on other information
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual

report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The draft annual report is expected to

be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report but before finalization of the annual report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above

when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report before finalization, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we will

communicate the matter to those charged with governance of the Company so that the matter is duly addressed in the annual

report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements of the Company in

accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs), the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange

Rules, 2020 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to

enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going

concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditors' responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stitements as a whole are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance

is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance lSAs will aiways detect a material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

financial statements.

3

3.

ldentification and completeness of disclosure

of related party transactions (Continued) How our audit addressed the key audit matter

o Read minutes of shareholder meetings, board meetings and minutes

of meetings of those charged with governance in connection with
transaction with related parties effected during the year.

o Evaluated the completeness of the disclosures through reading of

statutory information, books and records and other documents

CTG.* *
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As part of an audit in accordance with lSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

(a) identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

(b) obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal
control.

(c) evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

(d) evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going

concern.

(e) evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

(f) obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the Company audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We communicate with those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

We determine those matters, from the matters communicated with those charged with governance, that were of most

significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe

these matters in our auditors' report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

4
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

ln accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2O2O,we also report the following:

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

ii) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appeared from our
examination of these books;

iii) the statement of financial position and statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive income dealt with by the
report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

iv) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company's business.

Firm Name

Registration No.

Signature of the auditor

Name of the auditor

DVC No.

Place

Date

: Hussain Farhad & Co., Chartered Accountants
: a/452ltCAB-8a

: Sarwar Uddin FCA, Partner/ICAB Enrollment No:0779
FRC Enrollment No: CA-00L-136

: 25L02L0779AS905685

Chattogram

: 21 October 2025

EW
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ASSETS

Non-current Assets

Property, plant and equipment
lntangible assets

Capita I work-i n-progress

lnvestment in SKYS Securities Limited

Other investment

Total Non-current Assets

Current Assets

lnventories

Trade receivables

Other receivables

Advances, deposits and prepayments

Due from affiliated companies

Short term investment

Cash and cash equivalents

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Equtw AND UABILTTTES

Shareholders' Equity

Share capital

Share premium

Revaluation reserve

Retained earnings

Total Shareholders' Equity

Non-current Liabilities

Long term borrowings-non-current portion

Defined benefit obligation- gratuity

Deferred tax liability
Total Non-current Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables

Long term borrowings-current portion

Unclaimed dividend

Provision for lncome Tax

Short term bank loan

Provision for WPPF and Welfare Fund

Total Current Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Net Assets Value Per Share

Khalilur Rahman
Chairman

KDS ACCESSORIES LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2025

30 June 2025 30 June 2024
Note(s)

Taka Taka

4

5

6

7

8

1,009,257,830

128,981

1,086,803,946

283,750

31,400

30,377,066

L,441,455

30,377,066

1,,535,L92

I't 7

9

10

1L

72

13

L4

15

769,081,260

1,698,819,280

475,8t2
80,626,532

995,475,198

3,970,069

68,313,634

571,558,128

1,381,908,079

438,324

76,827,477

878,378,469

3,740,778

60,847,460

3,616,761,786

4,658,060,854

2,913,698,7L5

16 7LL,823,610

120,000,000

2t4,391,703

896,484,823

700,135

t7.ot
18

19

20

L7,OL

2L

22

23

24

27,758,020

161,788,569

13,011,595

53,773,284

t45,062,096

19,346,450

202,558,184 218,181,830

1,436,346,44L

37,t50,404
t,L19,379

61,953,667

243,441,484

9L,682,99L

33.04 27.71

The annexed notes L to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Salim Rahman
Managing Director

Signed in terms of our annexed report of same date

754,366

4,658,060,854 4,032,636,332

27.29

Mohammad tlias
Company Secretarv

Sarwar FCA

ICAB Enrolment No:0779

Partner

Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Place

Dated

DVC

Chattogram

2 1 0[T 2025

251021077sAS906685

6

1,041,299,058

747,474,791

120,000,000

2L4,391,703

989,048,947

2,070,855,441

1,863,561,445

36,018,366

786,9L7

70,862,072

321,982,438

91,435,990

2,384,U7,229
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Khalilur Rahman

Chairman

KDS ACCESSORIES LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome

For the year ended 30 June 2025

Note(s)
01July 2024

to 30 June 2025

01July 2023

to 30 June 2024

Taka Taka

Revenue

Cost of goods sold

Gross Profit

Admi nistrative Expenses

Selling and distribution expenses

Operating Profit

Finance cost

Finance income

Profit before other income

Other lncome

Profit before income tax and distribution of WPPF and Welfare Fund

Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare Fund

Profit before income tax

Provision for income tax:

-Current tax

-Deferred tax

Profit after lncome Tax

Other Comprehensive lncome

Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss

Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss

Other Comprehensive lncome - net of tax

Total Comprehensive lncome

Earnings Per Share (Basic)

Earnings Per Share (Restated)

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

22

19

33.01

33.02

2,888,158,169

(2,391,709,588)

2,530,678,096

(2,072,449,9601

496,448,581

(203,068,016)

(75,965,1421

458,228,L37

(L96,677,9931

(59,905,285)

2L7,4L5,423

(LL0,794,652)

92,078,635

zLL,644,859

(93,145,092)

76,886,283

198,599,406

4,243,6L7

195,385,050

4,L00,8L7

24

202,943,023

(L0,L47,LsLl

199,486,867

(9,974,3431

L92,795,872

(35,384,241)

6,334,855

L89,5L2,524

(40,L34,779)

4,38L,94L

L63,746,486 153,759,685

t63,746,486 153,759,586

The annexed notes 1 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Salim Rahman

Managing Director

Signed in terms of our annexed report of same date

2.L9 2.L5

2.06

Mohammad I as

Company Secretary

;tu
Place

Dated

DVC

Chattogram

21 0[l 2025

2510210?7eAs90 668s

Sarwar Uddin FCA

ICAB Enrolment No:0779

Partner
Hussain Farhad & Co.

Chartered Accountants

7
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KDS ACCESSORIES LlMITED

Statement of Changes in EquitY

For the year ended 30 June 2025

Amount in Taka

Share Revaluation
Reserve

Retained

Earnings

Total
Particulars

Balance as on 01 JulY 2023

Cash dividend for the year 2022-2023

Net Profit after tax for the Year

Balance as at 30 June 2024

Balance as on 01" lulY 2024

Bonus shares for the year 2023-2024

Cash dividend for the year 2023-2024

Net Profit after tax for the Year

Balance as at 30 June 2025

Khalilur Rahman

Chairman

7LL,823,6t0 120,000,000 2L4,39L,703

35,591,181

Share

Premium

813,907,497

(7L,L82,36L)

153,759,686

Eq

L,860,L22,810

(7L,182,36L)

153,759,686

7LL,823,6L0 120,000,000 2L4,39L,703

7t1,823,6L0 12O,OOO,OOO 214,39L,703 895,484,823 L,942,7O0,t36

896,484,823

(35,591,181)

(35,591,181)

t63,746,486

L,942,700,136

(35,591,181-)

163,746,486

747,4L4,7g1 12O,OOO,OOO 2L4,39L,7O3 989,048,947 2,070,855,441

Salim Rahman

Managing Director

Mohammad llias

Company SecretarY

8
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A. Operating activities

Received from customers

Received from other sources

Paid to supPliers

Paid for operating expenses

Cash provided by/(used in) operations

lnterest paid (net)

lncome Tax Paid

Net cash generated by operating activities

Khalilur Rahman

Chairman

KDS ACCESSORIES LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2025

01July 2023

to 30 June 2024Note(s)

32.00

Taka Taka

2,601,906,544

3,419,533

(2,L9O,937,48r)

(238,57L,675l,

2,672,3L2,445

3,558,829

(L,587,694,2981

(244,880,993)

843,295,984

(8,157,610)

125,11L,861)

L75,8L6,92L

17,349,794

(29,848,669)

163,318,046 810,026,513

B. lnvesting activities

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Addition to intangible assets

Proceed from sale of non-current assets

I ncrease/(Decrease) in investments

Net cash provided by/(used in) investing activities

C. Financing activities

Dividend Paid

Receipt /(Repayment)of long term loans

Receipt/(Repayment) of short term borrowings

Short term loan receipt/(paid) to affiliated companies

Net cash provided by/(used in)financing activities

D. Net increase/(decrease) of cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

E. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

F. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

G. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (O+f+F)

Net operating cash flows Per share 33.05

1L6L,686,72Ol' 1766,248,LBO!.

(L3,727,979) (L2,282,772\

824,LOO

(323,028)

550,889

2,206,380

1L3,226,9061 (9,525,503)

(35,983,643)

(27,L47,302].

78,540,954

(L77,096,7291

(70,823,44L)

(25,O55,747)

(774,909,47O)

44,540,478

(11,595,580)

60,847,460

L9,06L,754

34,252,83O

18,840,442

7,754,788

68,313,634 60,847,460

2.L9 11.38

Salim Rahman

Managing Director

Mohammad llias

Company SecretarY

9
t(

01July 2024

to 30 June 2025
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1.00

1.01

2.00

2.OL

2.O2

KDS Accessories Limited (formerly KDS packaging lndustries Ltd.) was incorporated on 21 April 1991 as a private limited

company by shares (Registration no- C-H-C-g62lLs4 of 1991) under companies Act 1913 (since replaced and substituted

by the companies Act 1gg4) with the Registrar of Joint stock companies & Firms. The company was converted from

private Limited Company to public Limited Company through an Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on t7 April20t2

and was subsequently approved by RJSC on26 November 2012. The company commenced its commercial production on

01July 1991. tts Head office is located at 255, Nasirabad l/A, Chattogram and factory is located at 191-192 Baizid Bostami

Road, Nasirabad l/A, Chattogram and the Company established its 2nd unit at Mirzapur, Gazipur at Dhaka in the year

2009. The Company is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and Chittagong stock Exchange Limited (csE) as a

publicly quoted company. Trading of the shares of the company started in two stock exchanges from 15 october 2015'

The name KDS packaging lndustries Ltd. was changed to KDS Accessories Limited pursuant to the special Resolution in the

Extra ordinary General Meeting held on 22 April2010. The change of name was certified by the Registrar of Joint stock

companies and Firms on 11 May 2010 pursuant to the provision of section 11, sub-section (7) of the companies Act 1994

(Act XVlll of 1994). The company refixed the face value of its shares from Tk. 100 to Tk. 10 each and enhanced its

Authorized share capital from Tk. 2oo,ooo,oo0 to Tk. 2,ooo,ooo,o00 with approval of the shareholders through an Extra-

Ordinary General Meeting held on 10 August 2010.

L,02 Nature of Business

The principal activities of the Company are producing different types of standard cartons, display cartons, woven labels,

smart labels, offset, silk screen, web thermal printing, button, cold peel, hot peel, puff, glitter, hanger, image and

sublimation transfers and marketing thereof.

KDS ACCESSORIES TIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

As at and for the year ended 30 June 2025

REPORTING ENTITY

Formation and Legal Status

BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT PREPARATTON AND PRESENTATION

Statement of ComPliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the lnternational Accounting Standards (lASs),

lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020 and

other applicable laws and regulations in Bangladesh. Cash flows from operating activities are prepared under direct

method as prescribed by the securities and Exchange Rules 2020.

Basis of Reporting

The financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accordance with identified

financial reporting framework. presentation has been made in compliance with the requirements of IAS 1- "Presentation

of Financial Statements". The financial statements comprise of:

a) A statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2025

b) A statement of profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome for the year ended 30 June 2025

c) A statement of changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June 2025

d) A statement of cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2025

e) Notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory information'

ICT6.
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2.03 RegulatoryCompliances

The company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulations along with the Companies Act 1994:

a) The lncome Tax Act, 2023 and applicable lncome Tax Rules

b) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Acl,20L2

c) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rule, 2016

d) The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020

e) The Customs Act, 1969 & The Customs Act, 2023

0 Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006

2,O4 Authorization for lssue

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 2l October 2025.

2.05 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis under the historical cost convention except for land

and land development under property, plant and equipment which is measured at revalued amount and inventories which

are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value.

2.06 Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are expressed in Bangladesh Taka which is both functional currency and reporting currency of the

Company. The figures of financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.07 Cash Flows Statement

Statement of cash flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7 "statement of Cash Flows" and the cash flows

from operating activities have been presented under direct method. A reconciliation of net income or net profit with cash

flows from operating activities making adjustments for non-cash items, for non-operating itenrs and for the net changes in

operating accruals as per requirement of Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020.

2.08 Going Concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue its operation for foreseeable future and hence, the financial statements

have been prepared on going concern basis. As per management's assessment there are no material uncertainties related

to events or conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

2.09 Reporting Period

The financial statements of the company covers one year from 01 July to 30 iune and is followed consistently.

z.LO Application of Accounting Standards

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirement of lASs (lnternational Accounting Standards)

and lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs) adopted by the Financial Reporting Council, Bangladesh, the

Company Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, and other applicable laws and regulations in Bangladesh. The

following lASs and IFRSs are applied to preparation of the financialstatements for the year under report:

Accounting Standards

IAS-1 Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS-2 lnventories

IAS-7 Statement of Cash Flows

IAS-8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

IAS-10 Events after the Reporting Period

IAS-12 lncome Taxes

145-16 Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS -1.9 Employee Benefits

IAS-21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rate

IAS-23 Borrowing Costs

11



tfftHUSSAIN EARHAD & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

IAS-24 Related PartY Disclosures

IA5-26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans

IAS-33 Earnings Per Share

IA5-36 lmPairment of Assets

IAS-37 Provisions, contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets

IAS-38 lntangible Assets

IFRS-7 Financial lnstruments: Disclosures

IFRS-9 Financial lnstruments

IFRS- 13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS- 15 Revenue from Contract with Customers

IFRS-16 Leases

z.LL Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with lAs & IFRSs requires management to make judgments'

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets'

liabilities, income and expenses. Estimates and assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis'

The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are believed to be

reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making judgments about the carrying values of

assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates'

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only

that period, or in the period of revision ,nJfrtrr. periods if the revision affects both current and future periods'

Note: 4 Property, plant and equipment

Note: 5 lntangible assets

Note: 9 lnventories

Note: 10 Trade receivables

Note: 18 Defined benefit obligation- gratuity

Note: 19 Deferred tax liabilitY

Note:20 Trade and other PaYables

Note: 22 Provision for lncome Tax

2.L2 Preparation and Presentation of Financial statements of the company

The Board of Directors of KDs Accessories Limited is responsible for the preparation and presentation of financial

statements of the ComPanY

2.t? ComParativelnformation

The financial statements provide comparative information in respect of the previous year for all amount reported in the

current year,s financial statements. comparative figures have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to ensure

better comparability with the current year without causing any impact on the profit and value of assets and liabilities as

reported in the financial statements.

Consistency of Presentation

Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies and methods of computation used in preparation of the financial

statements as at and for the year ended 30 rune 2o2s are consistent with those policies and methods applied in

preparing the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2024.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFTCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the company's directors for significant transactions and events

that have material effect within the framework of IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements", in preparation and

presentation of financial statements have been consistently applied throughout the period and were also consistent with

those used in earlier Periods.

2.L4

t

*=t t
ct6.

3.00

12



HUSSAIN EARHAD & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

3.11

3.L2

3.13

3.L4

3.15

3.16

3.L7

3.18

3.19

3.20

3.2L

3.22

3.01 Property, Plant and EquiPment

i) Recognition and Measurement

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out below in one place as

prescribed by the IAS-1 
,,presentation of Financial statements". The recommendations of IAS-1 relating to the format of

financial statements were also taken into full consideration for fair presentation.

set out below is an index of the significant accounting policies, the details of which are available on the following:

Property, Plant and EquiPment

lntangible Assets

Capital Work-in-Progress

lnvestment
lnventories
Leasehold Assets

Financial lnstruments

lmpairment
Share Capital

Revaluation Reserve

Employee Benefits

Taxation

Loans and Borrowings

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Revenue Recognition

Other lncome

Finance lncome and Cost

Foreign Currency Transaction / Translation

Related PartY Transactions

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Measurement of Fair Values

Events after the RePorting Period

property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation except land and land development which

are carried at revalued amount and subsequent impairment losses , if any'

cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of asset. The cost of self constructed asset

includes the cost of material and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working

condition for their intended use, and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which

they are located.

iil Pre-Operating Expenses and Borrowing Costs

lnterest and other incurred by the company in respect of borrowing of fund are recognized as expenses in the year in

which they incurred unless the activities that are necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for tts intended use are in

progress. Expenses capitalized also include applicable borrowing cost considering the requirement of lAs-23 "Borrowing

Costs".

iii) Subsequent Costs and Maintenance Activities

The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the cost of replacing part of

such an item when the cost is incurred, it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied with the item will flow

to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put

into operation, such as repair and maintenance is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the year in which it is

incurred. ln situation where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future

economic benefit expected to be obtained from the use of fixed assets, the expenditure is capitalized as an additional

cost of the assets. All other costs are recognized to the profit and loss account as expenses if incurred' All upgradation

/enhancement are generally charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar significant additional benefits'

cI6.
*

*
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iv) Revatuation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Financial statement of the company has been prepared on historical cost price basis. However, the prices of land have

been increased substantially during the last few years due to high inflationary trend. ln this circumstance, management

of KDS Accessories Limited had decided to determine fair market value of the land through revaluation' syful shamsul

Alam & co, chartered Accountants had revalued the lands of the company as on 31 December 2012, fOllowing "current

cost method". Such revaluation resulted in a valuation surplus aggregating Tk.2L4,39L,703'

v) DePreciation

Land is held on a freehold basis and is not depreciated considering the unlimited life' ln respect of all other property'

plant and equipment, depreciation is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on

straight line method over the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment'

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to

be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Depreciation of an asset ceases at earlier of the date

that the asset is classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 and the date that the asset is derecognised' The

depreciation method used reflects the pattern in which the asset's economic benefits are consumed by the entity' After

considering the useful life of assets as per IA5-16 "Property, plant and equipment", the annual depreciation have been

applied equal allocation of total cost over useful life of assets which is considered reasonable by the management'

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at the reporting date and adjusted if appropriate'

Upon retirement of assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and resulting

gain or loss is charged or credited to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income'

vi) lmPairment of Assets

The company reviews the recoverable amount of its assets at each reporting date. lf there exists any indication that the

carrying amount of assets exceeds the recoverable amount, the company recognizes such impairment loss in accordance

with IAS-36 "lmPairment of Assets"'

vii) Retirement and DisPosals

An asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and subsequent

disposal. on disposal of property, plant & equipment, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated' Gain or loss

arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds

and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognized as gain or loss from disposal of asset under other income in the

statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

3.02 lntangible Assets

i) Recognition and Measurement

lntangible assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss, if any' lntangible

asset is recognized when all the conditions for recognition as per IAS 38: lntangible assets are met' The cost of an

intangible asset comprises its purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost

of preparing the asset for its intended use'

ii) Amortization

Amortization is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on straight line method at

the rate of 2o%to 33.33% per annum. Amortization is charged on an asset when the asset is available for use i'e' when it

is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management'

Amortization of an asset ceases at earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5

t
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iii)Subsequent Cost

subsequent cost ls capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to

which it relates. All other expenditures are recognized in profit or loss and other comprehensive income as incurred'

3.03 CapitalWork-in-Progress

Capital work-in-progress represents the cost incurred for acquisition andlor construction of property, plant and

equipment that were not ready for use at the end of 30 June 2025 and these are stated at cost.

3.04 lnvestment

sKyS Securities Limited is a common directorship company having 23,405 no. of shares @ Tk. 1,000 per share ie' 46'69%

holding in paid up capital. lt was incorporated on 17 June L997, vide the certificate cH-2575 of 1997 and commenced

operation on 01 January 200G. paid up capital at the reporting date stands at Tk. 150,132,000 (150,L32 shares @ Tk'

1,000 each). From 29 october 2ozo KDS Accessories Limited's share holding percentage is reduced to 15.59%'

As criteria for considering an investment as "lnvestment in Associate" is no longer exists, lnvestment in sKYS securities

Limited is no longer required to report as lnvestment in Associate under IAS-28' Hence, as stipulated in IAS-28,

recognition of lnvestment under Equity Method is discontinued and the fair value of the investment in sKYS securities

Limited is recognized on initial recognition as a financial asset in accordance with IFRS 9'

3.05 lnventories

i) Nature of lnventories

lnventories comprise of raw materials, work-in-process, finished goods, stores & spares and goods in transit'

ii) Valuation of !nventories

lnventories are measured at lower of cost or net realizable value in accordance with IAS-2 "lnventories" after making due

allowance for any obsolete or slow moving item and details of valuation are as follows:

Categorv

i) Raw materials

ii) Finished goods

iii) Goods-in-transit

iv) Stores and spares

v) Work in process

Leasehold Assets3.06

The objective of IFRS 16 is to report irrformation that (a) faithfully represents lease transactions and (b) Provides a basis

for users of financial statements to assess the amount, timing and uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases' To meet

that objective, a lessee should recognise assets and liabilities arising from a lease.

lFRs 1G introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases

with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. A lessee is required or recognise a right-

of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to

make lease payments.

During the year the Company (KDS Accessories Limited) has no lease obligation'

3.O7 Financiallnstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity

instrument of another entitY.

3.07.01 Financial Assets

The company initially recognizes receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated' All other financial assets

are recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

hR

i

instrument.
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Valuation method

Valued at Cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is lower'

Valued at Cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is lower'

Valued at Cost.

Based on weighted average method.

Valued at Cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is lower'

CT6.
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The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires, or it

transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all

the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are transferred'

Financial assets include Trade Receivables, others Receivables, Advances, Deposits and Prepayments and cash and cash

equivalents.

a) Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivable consists of due proceeds against sales through L/c with a tenure of 30 days to 180 days and

realizable at the maturity date. Trade receivable is initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the

consideration given in return. After initial recognition these are carried at cost less impairment losses due to un-

collectability of any amount so recognized'

other receivables is initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given in return' After

initial recognition, these are carried at cost less impairment losses, if any, due to un-collectability of any amount

so recognized'

b) Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less deductions'

adjustments or charges to other account heads such as Property, Plant and Equipment, lnventory or Expenses'

Deposits are measured at payment value'

prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at cost less

charges to Profit or loss.

c) Cash and Cash Equivalents

According to IAS-7 ,,statement of cash Flows " cash comprises cash in hand and bank deposit and cash

equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and

which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial statements"

provides that cash and cash equivalent are not restricted in use. considering the provision of IAS 7 and IAS 1'

cash in hand and bank balances have been considered as cash and cash equivalents'

3.07 .02 Financial Liabilities

The company initially recognizes all financial liabilities on the trade date which is the date the company becomes a party

to the contractual provisions of the instrument'

The company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired'

The company classifies non-derivative financial liabilities into the other financial liabilities category' such financial

liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less directly attributable transaction cost. subsequent to initial recognition'

these financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost.

other financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, bank overdrafts and trade and other payables'

a) Trade and Other PaYables

The company recognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations arising from past events are certain

and the settlement of which is expected to result in an outflow from the company of resources embodying

economic benefits.

b) tnterest-bearing borrowings

I nterest-beari ng borrowi ngs comprise loans and operational overd raft '

3.08 lmpairment

i) Financial Assets

Financial assets are not carried at fair value through profit or loss are assessed at each reporting date to determine

whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a

loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that the loss event had a negative effect on the

estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably'

16
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ii) Non-financial Assets

The carrying amounts of the company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets are reviewed

at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. lf any such indication exists then the

recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its

related cash-generating unit (CCU) exceeds its estimated recoverable amount'

3.09 Share Capital

paid-up-capital represents total amount contributed by the shareholders and bonus shares issued by the company to the

ordinary shareholders. lncremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are recognized as expenses

as and when incurred. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are

entitled to vote at shareholders' meetings. rn the event of a winding up of the company, ordinary shareholders will be

ranked after all other shareholders. creditors are fully entitled to obtain any proceeds of liquidation before all

shareholders.

3.11 Employee Benefits

i) Short Term EmPloYee Benefits

salaries, bonuses and allowances are accrued in the financial year in which the associated services are rendered by the

employees of the ComPanY.

ii) Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare Fund

The company maintains a worker,s profit participation and welfare fund at 5% of net profit before tax as per the

requirement of The companies profit (worker's participation) (amendment) ordinance 1985 & Labour Act 2006'

iii) Defined Contribution Plan

The company maintains an unrecognized provident fund for its officers only. Both the employees and company

contribute LO% of basic salary to the fund'

iv) Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity

The company maintains a Gratuity scheme for its officers only. officers are entitled to gratuity when their length of

service reaches five years. provision has been made in the books on monthly basis based on the rules of the scheme'

3.L2 Taxation

i) Current Tax

lncome Tax is calculated and provision is made in accordance with lAs 12 'lncome taxes'' As per sRo 44-Acr llr-2512024

of dated 4 March 2024, KDS Accessories Limited pays t2% tax on Business lncome for being export oriented company'

Besides this, the company charged tax at a rate of 20% on other income of this company'

ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in the future periods in respect of taxable temporary

differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in respect of deductible

temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing

differences arising between the carrying values of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure and their respective tax

bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or

substantially enacted at the statement of Financial position date. The impact of changes on the account in the deferred

tax assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as

per IAS-12 "lncome Taxes".

6c.
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The deferred tax asset/income or liability/expenses does not create a legal liability/recoverability to and from the income

tax authoritY.

Deferred tax on revaluation surplus of lands has not been recognized in the financial statements on the ground that

entity will continue for forseable period and entity has no intention to sale the land. Hence, possibility of having any

income tax implications on land is remote'

3.13 Loans and Borrowings

principal amount of the loans and borrowings are stated at their outstanding amount. Borrowings repayable within

twelve months from the balance sheet date are classified as current liabilities whereas borrowings repayable after twelve

months from the balance sheet date are classified as non-current liabilities. Accrued interest and other charges are

classified as current liabilities'

3.L4 Provisions, contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets

A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the company has a legal or contractual obligation as

a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a

reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. contingencies arising from claims, litigations'

assessments, fine, penalties etc. are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can

be reasonably estimated. ln accordance with lAs 37 "Provisions, contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets"' contingent

liabilities and commitments are disclosed in the financial statements'

3.15 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized as per IFRS-15: Revenue from cOntraCtS with customers, when invoice for products are made and

the controt is transferred to the customers, recovery of the consideration is probable, associated costs and possible

return of goods can be estimated reliably. There is no continuing management involvement with the goods' and the

amount of revenue can be measured reliably. The five step model has been complied in case of revenue recognition'

specific policies regarding the recognition of revenue are as follows:

Revenue from sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods shail be recognized when all the following conditions have been satisfied:

a) the entity has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods and

customer obtains control of the goods;

it is probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur;

the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity'

3.15 Other lncome

other income incrudes gain /(ross) on sale of property, plant and equipment and rental income, wastage sales and

forfeiture of Provident fund.

3.Lt Finance Income and Cost

3.17.01 Finance lncome

lnterest income on Fixed Deposit Receipts (FDR), Short Term Deposits (srD) and amounts due from affiliated companies

is accrued on a time proportion basis by reference to the principal outstanding at the effective rate of interest applicable'

3.Ll.OZ Finance Cost

lnterest expenses comprise interest expense on operational overdraft, term loan, short term borrowings except

expenses related to acquisition/construction of assets, incurred during the period are charged to statement of Profit or

Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome on accrual basis'

b)

c)

d)
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3.18 Foreign Currency Transaction / Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Bangladesh Taka at the Exchange rate prevailing on the date of

transactions in accordance with IAS - 21 "The Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rate." Monetary assets and

liabilities in foreign currencies at the statement of Financial Position date are translated into Bangladesh Taka at the rate

of exchange prevailing at the statement of Financial Position date. All exchange differences are recognized in the

statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive lncome.

3.19 Related Party Transactions

The objective of IAS-24 ,,Related party Disclosure"' is to ensure that an entity's financial statements contain the

disclosures necessary to draw attention to the possibility that its financial position and profit or loss may have been

affected by the existence of related parties and by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties'

parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or to exercise significant

influence or joint control over the other party in making financial and operating decisions'

lnterest income/expenses on amount due to/due from affiliated companies has been recognized periodically'

3.2O Earnings Per Share (EPS)

The company calculates its earnings per share in accordance with lnternational Accounting standard IAS-33 "Earnings Per

share,, which has been reported on the face of statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive lncome'

i) Basic Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders

by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year'

ii) Diluted Earnings Per Share:

No diluted earnings per share was required to be calculated for the year under review as there was no scope for dilution

of Earnings Per Share for the Year'

t.zL Measurement of Fair Values

when measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the entity uses market observable data as far as possible' Fair

values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques

as follows.

Level 1: euoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities'

Level 2: lnputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either

directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i'e. derived from prices)'

Level 3: lnputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data'

lf the inputs used to measure the fairvalue of an asset or liability might be categorized in different levels of the fairvalue

hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement'

3.22 Events after the RePorting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company's position at the date of

statement of Financial position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in

the Financial statements. Events after the reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when

material.

CTG l(

ARHt

t
=t

19

I



N

& CO *
(tr
u-

I

O
N

Ot

.f.
ln
C'
arl

o1

ONf\ slor r\
r.,l' rJi(O rl
@sf
r.' oiNr{

an \o@orroo+.j
sf l,o
o- N-
(r1 @
Fr{

8c
rtr !!
HT*
EEF
-oFl tYie

8,n
-(\1

PE*
=l-5-

-O
Em

rt
N

N
N

(o€

to

c
o
'E ta
fo6
9(!
9co
a

xxoo
@N

r{Oqq
(oN
a{ r{

tA

o
oz

(}o

o)

c
OJ
o--ox

(!LU
9or
c)v>(Eoi
-.E
o'=f.t
X-o
ii<

ol
rl
ol
3l
ol
l!l
cl
ol
rEl
rJI
ol
LI
ol
oJl
ol

qut
grN t{

EI R R
ol ooElCe,;l r:
Hs sIpp
Ho(!
sl { €

rol
^tlr{
an
ct
N
ln
iYt

lJto
an
oo
or
N
r0

or{t
l'(n
mln

N
F{

N
lJt
ro
d

o
tl
€
t{

(l!l
drlrlI
rO

N

lvr

tl
olr{
o
Lt'l
an
t\o
(Yl

a
orll
ul
rO
(vt

6N

C']\
N
F{
0o

rt

dOrsf
to r\ f{
f\ <f rl
rauidN o t)
o) (Yl or
(OFIN
NOr-c!
.i

F\@Of\NOr.or{ln
moiN(oSFl
u.)cnO
(OF{N
(.o

FNOt
NFIN
NrlOl
!t(ON
oolo
N@Fl
F| Ft
(n

or (n
O) Fl
Fl Ol
oi oi$(o
dcn
d
rl

<f rooorn or
r{ lO
orNoro
dffi
@

OIFINor or ol(n rn sl
NN@
@lnlnorcn-
ordN

N(n(r1 toroln
d ,ri
tomo
msl@NN

f\ f\u) rnor u)
d oo'
@F(o(o
dj
N

(Iror€(oN@
dFF{
..l'6 6
F{ F{ ti
tr{f-
Fl I\or !n
ro

.Eo
OJ
E
ooc'E 

,n<r=N
(NeAF ET>L9?
=rECL=:EJ.9i
rt >tt 6o9>m5t:r
H€ 5 8
oI E ElP &; E
6:.5l!
Eit.ocou<o

tg
F
r\
N
or
lO
N
l\t

r0
rvl
lO
ul
tn
rD

,\
N
N
t
c,

r{
tvl

or
o!
t{
N
$
c{
to
r.{

lfo
rn
c{
oro
sl€

or
or
fn
N
0o
or
O'lN

N
an
lg
llrf
tYl
m
0o
N

ln
ol
rO
oro
lD
N

rO
ID
t{
N
F{
sl

or
rg

6 c\,1 Ol
<t Fl Ol
olr\@
rl@N(.oFF{
No+
NFN
fnol-
r{
F{

N!n6
Nsfqr
Ntrn
O) el f\
mF$
stNrl
ft1 NN(!'

orrFtfoOO

Fl r'{ 6
Nlnro
Flf\d
C) Fl
(Y)

ra fn U1
@(nFl(oqrs
I\q] tn
NNdqF-
lrlri

@ot(noF6
'ooo,ri ui d
O)rlN
OrFl-
(.() r\r\

olo
rl
.i
(O

sl st
Or Fl
c{N
.i Fl'
r( cn
rJ.l !o
oo' j
(\

Nrnst 0o(nN
ffi-il.n crlNO
oidLNN
N

m<ftnoor o.
ri ln
rlN
ot.o

'd.iN

ln rl
cD r\r{ Cnjd
C) rl
',tq(nF
cn ln(o

Eo
o
-cv
ooc

EI B ; X
.3t 1- B i
OI= 6 o- 

=
Fl : l€ ;!l o y k (n

El 5:5r!l n€ 5 E
ltlarEtrO
EI PSgE
3l 6h.1 l!
Ol ro-c'ot!<l co u < co

ro
lrl
or
o
<l
lr1
rl
N
(Vl

N

or
@o
C'o
or
ro

Ntt6
dt
rvl
avl

an

r't'l
o
ctr{

C'oul
ro
N

$o

or
la
ln(n
(r'l
(n
(n

No
drl
o
Ft
la

o
ano
gr
r{o
r{
lJ1

iYlo
N
Flo
oi(o
o

<lo
q
F{
N

tnr}

FOrooFmf\mFl
.idd(r1 rJ) lJl
F f\ O'l
(ncnN
r{Flv
fi1
r.i

ooooooo!nOln
@+Nan f\ rlu1!nO
6NN
(.o

c{oornN(nNtno)
!r)F{NH@(!'
Fl CO r{

rnN(n

(.o@
o)tn(O and+rnNorN
d
Fl

$sl
COF
ft1 rt
doi
C, el
N IJ)
fn F{o
r'{

Nr{Otnmoor+N
u)N(oNOFr
\o-Dcn (o
(.o
o
-i

$or\+
rl
N
.i
(r1
<f

onr.oOc{orod@rn
\oF6(r1 tn rn
o)o-
(\l Fl
(r1

N
orr
Gi
t-{o
Fl
r{
rJl

o
.r1orr
o)
No
rl
ln

k
OJ

o
-c

sf Hp
C!--LOHs€i>.>:Y
=(u;=--c=-r{YHo
o 9P ii tvt
e-L=P
o=E-(!
E6{3
o, 

=6 
-ql

HE A;
oE.r.iOco<oco

HUSSAIN EARHAD & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

e
d
(vt

m
F{
dl
N

cr'lo
rn
00(n
rJ!
6
lg

N
lrlr{
la
F{

rJl
rYt

r0
oi
rO
rO
!n
Or
lD
F{

rfl
a|rtllnl
aolN
(n
o

tnN
lO
,n
or
N(n

No
r{
?{
C'
F{
F{
ln

o
rYlo
or
No
ln

N
ln
Oi
lJ1
N

(n
roo

llo
(}
N

(n
st

]ftl
slm()(orfo
orln@
(O (O rl
oru)Nf\mst
^i di c.,t'
Orl-(o

^i
Or{@qlFtrln
(oF
@+r.O Fl
C,N

60ru1stOOf\Nf\
mo@<l sl l.o
!nFFl
(n rl
(n

f\OlOooNFrO+
Flnu.)
F{ !n Fl
6e'{-
(.o
Fl

c\t(o<lslf\€r{NO
(c,G'o
rn(oN
OTNV
.i-io
rl

@tnoc{orost'OO
oo'r-.d
@ r'{ F.
$-!n-
N(n

sl (Y)
NOoq ot
F(nrn lni+rn
oo' 6J'
o
rn

oomooo
r..' 6i
r{ e{
6N
d
rn

rl rl
o!n
6el
rJ) O
r-l F{
60t(o (o
rnoj

slo
N
d
Fl
Nj
(Yl
+

o.v
r!

.=
c:
o
E

h
0)

o
f

rn Hx
CIL=oi q! t

EI i + E:gl U epfi6
il a.9aP
Qlo:;'o
El n;{B
Elr € .gEvl roE.=o
<l co < o co

c
o
E
CL'5
ET
o
1'c
o
c
!q
i
@
CL
o
L
o-

(,o
+

G
o

IA
o(J

I

0rctto5c3e
8E
d
9roiE'=i
:'r
l!

c
o

s
l!
vl
E

(J

Io
UJ

cooucEAo'5
ETlg

>o0
EE9=,Et

o

iE tDgc
',tl
EEo
=,

]i

E.goo
otiF(!-=
!r!

EE
EE.Fo
eg!€

LO
9Eo-c
=E

c
o
o
=t
o

I



.(,
E

Hr_

*

u-

co.

N

lo
6

s t)
al o o
=I NN
ol ocltrl c c;l iE
{oo.:l .n (n
){g s
tl rE r!

sl rt

NIrrl
6l
a. INI
r^
c,i

lô
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tf{lHUSSAIN EARHAD & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

5.00 lntangible assets

Software

5.01 tntangible assets schedule

Cost

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the Year

Closing balance

Accumulated amortization

Opening balance

Add: Charged during the Year

Closing balance

Carrying amount

5.00 Capitalwork-in-Progress

Opening balance

Add; Expenditure incurred during the year

Less: Capitalized during the Year

Closing balance

Note(s)

5.01

6.01

6.01

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Taka Taka

L28,981. 283,750

283,750

7,799,703 7,L99,7O3

7,L99,7O3 7 99,703

6,915,953

154,769

7,O70,722

128,981 283,750

31,400

31,400
(31,400)

31,400

6,76t,183
L54,770

6.01 Details of capital work-in -progress

Particulars
Opening
Balance

Additions
during the

Capitalized

during the Year

Balance as on

30 June 2025

Balance as on

30 June 2024

Factory Building

Administrative building

Plant & machinerY

7.OO lnvestment in SKYS Securities Limited

SKYS Securities Limited

8.OO Other investment*
lnvestment in Fixed Deposit Receipts

9.00 lnventories
Raw materials

Work-in-process

Finished goods

Stores & spares

Goods in transit

31,400 (31,400) 31,400

31,400

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Taka Taka

30,377,066

30.377,066 30,377,066

Name of Banks Purpose Period !nterest rate

Exim Bank PLC Bank Guarantee 3 Years 6.5%-12% 7,535,192

1,535,L92

t,441,455

* other investment shown in Fy 2023-24 was amounting to Tk. 5,182,233 which inter-alia included lnvestment in Fixed Deposit

Receipts (for one year term) amounting to Tk. 3,740,77g. considering the nature of these investments, it has been rearranged under

current assets-short term investment.

542,268,716
L6,662,779

12,376,701
92,L73,725

105,599,399

365,350,950
13,777,608
7,649,654

89,670,577

95,1 69,339

cIG. t
*22

769.081.250

a

128.981

1,705,17\
1,340,1L9
2,445,290

(2,413,890)

7,535,192 1,447,455re--@*

30,37'1,066

57L,558,L28



lf{lHUSSAIN EARHAD & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOWTANTS

9.01 Quantitative movement of raw materials and finished goods

A. Raw Materials

Product name Unit
Opening

balance
Procurement

Available for
consumption

Consumption

Liner Paper

Medium Paper

Duplex Board

Art Card

Yarn

Starch

Styrene Monomer
Corrugel

Chemical

Resin

Rubber Thread

Cobalt PT-L21

Printing lnk

Pigment

Ribbon

OPP Gum Tape

GPPS/PPlHIPS

2,079,320

1,3!1,673
39,750

23,582

734,999

16,666

8,555

50,043

6s6

26,360

22,065
128

4,300

L,620

7,379

46,383

33,454

11,797,037

to,241,842
196,900

845,500

158,285

396,000

13,140

210,000

73,276,357

11,553,515

235,650

869,082

303,284

412,666

21,695

260,O43

656

345,270

98,264

992

16,455

3,090

7,467,478
134,212

33,454

LL,184,576

8,943,470

171,718

849,092

196,028

401,876

19,814

207,573

202

289,284

60,404
760

6,318

1,052

687,490

97,861

2,OgL,787

2,670,o45

64,932

19,990

r07,256
10,790

1,881

52,470
454

55,986

37,860
232

LO,L37

2,038

779,988

36,3s1

33,454

Kg

Kg

Kg

Kg

Kg

Kg

Kg

Kg

Ltr

Kg

Kg

Kg

Kg

Kg

Kg

Kg

Kg

318,910

76,L99

864

t2,155
7,470

7,466,099

87,829

3,900,933 25,232,230 23,1L7,5t8 5, 915,645

B. Finished goods

Product name Unit
Opening

balance
Production

Available
for sale

Sales
Closing

balance

Carton

Label

Elastics and Narrow Fabrics

Offset Printing

Heat Transfer Printing

Button

Gum Tape

Pcs

Pcs

Yards

Pcs

Pcs

GG

Rolls

83,874

3LL,OLl

24,323,902

59,069,823

20,426,405

33,449,163

2,352,936
222,759

24,407,776

59,380,840

20,426,405

33,455,563
2,352,936

222,759

707,587

(24,302,976\

(59,064,663)

(20,273,5811

(33,180,174)

(2,349,803)

(222,4021

l7o7,s87)

104,800

3L6,r77

t52,824
275,389

3,133

357

6,400

707,587
10 85 80

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

10.00 Tradereceivables

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the Year

Add: Adjustment for foreign currency translation gain

Less: Realized during the Year

Closing Balance

10.01

10.02

KDS Fashion Limited

KDS Garment lndustries Limited

KDS IDR Limited

KDS Apparels Limited

Note(s)

25.00

10.02

Taka Taka

1,381,908,079

2,888,158,169

30,659,577

7,417,250,223

2,530,678,096
106,292,204

4,3O0,725,825

(2,601,906,s4s)

4,O54,22O,524

(2,612,3L2,4451

1,698,819,280 1,381,908,079

Trade receivables have been stated at their nominal value. Trade receivables are accrued in the ordinary course of business' These are

carried at invoice amount. All receivables are secured by Letter of Credit (L/C) and have been considered as good and realizable'

Therefore, no amount was written off as bad debt and no debt was considered as doubtful to provide for'

Foreign currency translation gain arises due to translation of foreign currency denominated trade receivables at the reporting date'

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Taka Taka

10.03 Trade receivables include affiliated companies

739,230,767

44,336,859
735,696,764

87,975,225
44,890,794

t24,15L,859
12,784,23934

i

t

=
*

NRH

23

323,?L1,o24 LL7

Closing

balance

401,29L 140.552,575

a

r

cTc.



lf{HUSSAIN EARHAD & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOWTANTS

10.04 Ageing of trade receivables

Dues within 3 Months

Dues over 3 Months

10.05 Trade receivables - classification by security and related party:

Receivable considered good and secured

Receivable considered good without security

Receivable considered doubtful or bad debt

Receivable due by directors or other officers

Receivable due from companies under same management

Maximum receivable due by directors or officers at any time

11.00 Otherreceivables
Accrued interest income on FDR

12.00 Advances, deposits and prepayments

Advances

SecuritY dePosits

Prepayments

12.01 Advances

Against salary and allowances

Against income tax

Advance against Land

Others

12.01.01 Advance income tax

Opening balance

Add: Paid/deducted during the Year

Less: Adjusted during the Year

Closing balance

L2.02 SecuritYdePosits

T&T
Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Company Limited

GaziPur Palli BidYut SamitY

Karnaphuli Gas Transmission Limited

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL)

Chattogram Port Authority & Shipping Agent

Gulshan Club Limited

12.03 Prepayments

lnsurance Premium

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Taka Taka

586,176,363

795,737,776

1,598,819,280 1,381 .908,079

I

1,698,819,280

323,217,024

1,381,908,079

269,802,L77

475,8L2 438'324re@
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Note(s) Taka Taka

72.O7

L2.02

72.03

12.01.01

63,700,847

t4,367,554
2,558,L31

59,533,237

74,757,554

2,536,686

80,626,532 76,827,477

4,207,IlL
31,697,OL3

12,847,598

74,949,065
53,700,847

3,038,536

28,324,780

72,847,598

L5,322,923

@
a

i

28,324,180

28,484,694
(25,71-7,861)(

35,674,976

25,1L1,86t
32,462,657l'

1.597,013 2.8,324,L8O3

20,000

2,429,00O

9,065,088
L,462,983

500,000

590,483

300,000

20,000

2,429,OO0

9,065,088

7,462,983

500,000

980,483

300,000

t4,367,554 L4,757,554

2,558,L31 2,536,686

2,558,t3L 2,536,686

12.04 The management consider that all the above advances, deposits and prepayments are either adjustable or recoverable in cash or in kind

and for that no provision against them are required at this stage.

24

592,819,883

\,L05,999,397



lfclHUSSAIN EARHAD & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOWTANTS

13.00 Due from affiliated comPanies

KDS Poly lndustries Limited

KDS Thread Limited

14.00 Short term investment
lnvestment in Fixed Deposit Receipts

Name of Banks

15.00 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand

Cash at bank

15.01 Cash in hand

Head office

Dhaka office

Gazipur factory office

50,835,617

944,639,582

46,330,556

772,O47,913

995,475,t98 818,378,469

The above amounts represent transactions with KDS poly lndustries Limited and KDS Thread Limited during the period and all the

transactions were made through banking channel'

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Note(s) Taka Taka

3,970,069 3,740,778

3,970,059 3,740,778

Purpose Period lnterest rate

Bank Asia PLC Bank Guarantee 1 Year 6.7s%

*otherinvestment(undernote#g)shown inFy2023-24wasamountingtoTk.5,782,233whichinter-aliaincludcdlnvestmentinFixed

Deposit Receipts (for one year term) amounting to Tk. 3,740,778. Considering the nature of these investments, it has been rearranged

under current assets-short term investment.

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Note(s) Taka Taka

3,970,06e 3,149,]J!
3,970,069 3,740,778

15.01

15.02

1,204,835

67,708,799

986,009

59,861,451

68,313,634 60,847,460

572,094

296,339

336,402

297,769

33L,772

363,068

L,2O4,835 986,009

cTG. t
*

thR

25



l+clHUSSAIN EARHAD & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

15.02 Cash at Bank

Name of Banks

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Account No Branch Account TYPe Taka Taka

Bank Asia PLC

Bank Asia PLC

Bank Asia PLC

Bank Asia PLC

Bank Asia PLC

Bank Asia PLC

Bank Asia PLC

Bank Asia PLC

Bank Asia PLC

Bank Asia PLC

Bank Asia PLC

Bank Asia PLC

Dutch Bangla Bank PLC

Eastern Bank PLC

HSBC

Mutual Trust Bank PLC

Eastern Bank PLC

NCC Bank PLC

NRB Bank PLC

Standard Chartered Bank

Standard Chartered Bank

Standard Chartered Bank

Standard Chartered Bank

Southeast Bank PLC

Southeast Bank PLC

Trust Bank PLC

01236050518

00542000114

00s47000033

00547000053

00533007874

07242000049

01247000009

00s42000135

01247000030

01236050s69

01233054918
053300817s

1421100015883

0011060000176

oo4-046740-017

0002-03200030s2
220600014

0107-0210001284

201201010s606

01 3979660 01

073979660-02

01 3979660 03

46397966002

15400000112

11100026308

o2tooo2272

MCB Banani

Agrabad

Agrabad

Agrabad

Agrabad

MCB Banani

MCB Banani

Agrabad

MCB Banani

MCB Banani

MCB Banani

MCB Banani

Jubilee Road

Agrabad

Agrabad

Motijheel
Agrabad

Baridhara

Agrabad

Agrabad

Agrabad

Agrabad

Agrabad

Agrabad

Agrabad

Dewan Bazar

SND

Retention Quota

USD

USD

Current Deposit

Retention Quota

USD

USD

RAD

SND

Current Deposit

Current Deposit

Current Deposit

Current Deposit

Current Deposit

Escrow

Marging Account

Current Deposit

Current Deposit

Current Deposit

Current Deposit

Current Deposit

USD

USD

Current Deposit

Current Deposit

t9,269

3,849,993

t,026
2,255

44,804,101

80,946

4,808

705,649

663,504

43,277

22,337

702,0s4

2,306

64,O04

64,882

7,773,52O

95,355

4,665,278

3,49L,434

3,015

77

1.,36L

24,380

21,449,576

5,897,s98

46,926

2,846,670

1,069

2,349

28,306,468

334,735

57,662
301,987

2,143,843

!94,428

105,279

101,633

575,6L7

2,079

64,927

323,059

790,773

L95,752

3,745,L47

727,807

69,745

77

67,L08,799 59,861,451

2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000

____2,q99,09q499*

10,000

21,000,000

105,050,000

775,223,400

98,716,600

120,000,000

52,000,000

28,600,000

30,030,000

31,531,500

49,662,\70

35,591,18L

747,4L4,79t 77L,823,6LO

15.00 Share capital

Authorized Capital

200,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each

lssued, subscribed and paid-up Capital

1,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 21 April 1991

2,1OO,OO0 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 17 June 2004

10,505,000 OrdinaryShares of Tk. 10 each as at 30 June 2010

17,522,340 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 6 March 2012

9,877,660 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 8 June 2013

12,OOO,OOO Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each issued through IPO

5,2OO,OO0 Ordinary Shares ofTk. 10 each as at 29 March 2016 (Bonus share)

2,860,000 Ordinary Shares ofTk. 10 each as at 18 September 2077 (Bonus shares)

3,003,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 04 November 2018 (Bonus shares)

3,153,150 Ordinary Shares ofTk. 10 each as at 13 November 2019 (Bonus shares)

4,966,21! Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each as at 30 November 2020 (Bonus shares)

3,559,118 Ordinary Shares ofTk. 10 each as at 23 Octobet 2024 (Bonus shares)

74,74L,479 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each

10,000

21,000,000

10s,050,000

775,223,400

98,716,600

120,000,000

52,000,000

28,600,000

30,030,000

31,531,500

49,662,710

cIC.t* *26

-a
a

a

_?,ooo,ooo,999_
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16.01 Shareholding position

Name of the shareholders

Mr. Khalilur Rahman

Mr. Salim Rahman

Ms. Hasina lqbal

Ms. Tahsina Rahman

Ms. Tahmina Rahman

KDS Garments lnds. Limited

General Public (lPO)

L6.OZ Classification of shares by holding

Slab by number of shares

Less than 500

From 500 to 5,000

From 5,001to 10,000

From 10,001to 20,000

From 20,001to 30,000

From 30,001to 40,000

From 40,001to 50,000

From 50,001 to 100,000

From 100,001 to 1,000,000

Above 1,000,000

17.00 Long term borrowings

Opening balance

Add: lnterest applied

Add: Bank charges

Add: Adjustment for foreign currency translation

Less: Paid during the Year

Closing balance

17.Ot Current/non-current classification

Due within one year

Due after one year

t7.02 Details of long term borrowings

Bank Asia PLC - Agrabad

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Percentage of
holding

Number of
shares

Percentage of
holding

Number of shares

^l

42.99%

14.o9%

t.o3%

3.84%

0.001%

2.OL%

36.03%

LOO%

32,L29,798

10,531,861

771,L08

2,813,298

454

1,503,572

26,932,048

42.99%

74.09%

7.O3%

3.84%

o.o07%

2.OL%

36.O3%

74,74L,479 LOO%

No. of Shares Holding (%)
No. of

Shareholders

2,558

7,947

300

155

81

38

22

31

33

8

386,506

3,435,346

2,747,222

2,368,943

7,946,523

7,321,456

1,010,069

2,254,179

9,074,764

50,856,47L

o.52%

4.60%

2.81%

3.L7%

2.60%

L.77%

1.35%

3.02%

72.06%

68.O4%

5,183 74,74L,479 L00%

30 June 2025 30 lune 2024

Note(s) Taka Taka

a

90,923,688

6,763,893

20,000

(4,346,9671

93,350,614
(29,584,2281

1,15,979,435

8,598,14L

21,000

1,377,958

L25,976,534
(3s,0s2,846)

63,776,386 90.9E 9!!_:##

77.O3

36,018,366

27,758,020

_63,?r6386_

63,776,386

53,776,386

37,750,404

53,773,284

90,923,688

90,923,688

17.03 A. Bank Asia PLQ Agrabad, Chattogram.

Total sanctioned amount Tk. 3.50 Crore

Year 2021

Purpose Construction of two storied shed

lnterest rate 9%-13'55% (Revised from time to time)

Tenure Seven Years
payment method The loan is repayable in equal monthly installment (EMl)

Securities i) Hypothecation on movable assets.

crc" **

-r

27

30,599,237

LO,O30,344

734,389

2,736,475

433

7,437,977

25,649,566

77,L82,36t

?

_-90,s219!!-



lftlHUSSAIN F]ARHAD & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

17.03 B. Bank Asia PLC, Agrabad, Chattogram.

Total sanctioned amount Tk. 8 Crore

Year 2022

Purpose lmport of Plant & Machinery

lnterest rate 6%-L0Yo (Revised from time to time)

Tenure Five Years Six Months
payment method The loan is repayable in equal monthly installment (EMl)

Securities i) Personal Guarantee of directors.

ii) Hypothecation on movable assets.

Note(s)

18.00 Defined benefit obligation- gratuity

Opening balance

Add: Provision made during the Year

Less: Paid during the year

Closing balance

19.00 Deferred tax liability

Opening balance

Provided during the year

Taxable/(deductible) temporary difference of PPE and intangible asset (excluding land)

Provision for Gratuity

lnvestment

Closing balance

Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities /(assets) are as follows :

Carrying Amount Tax Base Tax Rate

Taka Taka Percentage

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Taka Taka

26.02 &27
L45,062,096

20,984,467

766,046,563 t50,052,977
(4, 990,875)

16L,788,569 145,062,096

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Taka Taka

79,346,450 23,728,397

(4,327,6791

(2,007,116)

(3,450,181)

(931,760)

(4,381,941)

a
Taxable /

(Deductible)

Temporary

Difference

13,011,595 L9,346,450

Deferred tax

liabilities/ (assets)

Taka Taka

Property, plant & equipment
(Excluding Land)

Gratuity

lnvestment

Net taxable temporary difference

Property, plant & equiPment

(Excluding Land)

G ratuity
lnvestment

Net taxable temporary difference

578,772,LO7

(161,788,569)

30,377,066

317,770,788

23,405,000

Carrying Amount Tax Base

655,872,992

(145,062,096)

30,377,066

358,747,682

23,405,000

1.2.O0%

12.0O%

75% -20%

Tax Rate

261.,061,3t9

(161,788,569)

5,972,066

3L,327,358

(19,474,628)

1,098,865

706,244,8L6

Taxable /
(Deductible)

Temporary

Difference

Deferred tax
liabilities/ (assets)

Percentage Taka Taka

t2.oo%

72.00%

15Yo - 20/o

297,125,310

(145,062,096)

6,972,066

35,655,037

(t7,407,452)

1,098,865

159,035,280 19,346,450

cIG. *a-*28

a
,

As on 30 June 2025

t37,297,430

L2,755,541

(4,257,994)

13,011,595

As on 30 June 2024 Taka Taka
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20.00 Trade and other payables

Trade payable

For revenue expenses

For other finance

20.01 Trade payable

Liability for imported goods

Liability for local goods & Expenses

20.02 For revenue expenses

Audit fees

C & F charges

Commission on sales

Electricity bill

Employee salaries and director's remuneration

Gas charges

lnsurance expenses

Provident fund

Rent expenses

Telephone & mobile bill

20.02.01Audit fees

Statutory audit fees (External audit)

Other audit fees

20.03 For other Finance

Staff income tax

Supplier income tax

VAT on audit fee

VAT payable-others

21.00 Unclaimed Dividend
Opening Balance

Add: Cash dividend declared during the year

Less: Paid/adjusted during the year

2L.OL Dividend unclaimed for the years

For vear ended on

30 June 2024 (Final)

30 June 2023 (Final)

30 June 2022 (Final)

30 June 2021 (Final)

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Note(s) Taka Taka

20.01

20.o2

20.03

Note(s)

L,648,897,269
2L3,903,577

760,659

L,237,821,783
L97,795,752

7,329,506

1,863,561,445 L,436,346,447

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

-iak" 

Taka-

t,62L,298,972

27,598,298

1,,209,477,496

28,344,287

1 .269 L, 237,82L,783

Liability for imported goods includes foreign currency translation loss of Ik. 45,2!4,963 (foreign currency translation loss for the

corresponding year 2OZ3-2O24 was of Tk.95,920,282) arising due to translation of trade payables in foreign currency at the reporting

date.

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Note(s) Taka Taka

20.02.01 590,413

5,950,369

3,O34,548

1,675,338

37,164,616
2,705,418
4,669,328

153,942,999

3,854,382

316,106

625,500

9,270,42'l

2,002,150

2,675,180

34,238,944
4,344,849

3,550,058

L38,752,836

1,443,266

291,942
L97,195,L52

510,000
80,473

480,000
145,500

590,413 625,500

308,823

88,500

363,336

3st,6t7
816,027

93,825

68,O37

760,659 L,329,506

7,179,379

35,591,181

(35,983,643)

820,459

77,182,367
(70,823,4471

786,9L7 L,179,379

154,988

459,735

772,794

475,694

L73,872

529,813

786,9L7 L,r79,379

An Amount Tk. 529,813 was transferred to Capital Market Stabilization Fund, on 10 December 2024 through CQ No 2092360, Standard

Chartered Bank as per Letter No: KDSA/CTGIF&A{2OiO|14.

22.00 Provision for lncome Tax

Opening balance

Add: Provision during the Year

Add/(Less): Prior Year's Adj ustment

54,28L,545667

46,093,46L
(L0,7O9,22O)

40,134,779

35,384,24L
(26,475,8361

40,t34,779

32,462,657)

crc.
*

tAR

*

Less: Paid/adjusted during the year

29

2,072 61 953.667

'a

I
,

a

2L3,9O3,5L7

t
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22,01 Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Profit before Tax

Total lncome Tax Expenses

Factors affecting the tax charge:

Tax using the applicable rate

Difference between accounting & fiscal

Depreciation

lnadmissible Expenses

Difference Between WPPF & WF Provision &

Payment

Difference Between Gratuity Provision & Payment

Rebate on export sales

23.00 Short term bank loan

Bank Overdraft

Demand Loan and Time Loan

23.01 Bank Overdraft
Bank Asia PLC

Southeast Bank PLC

23.02 Demand Loan and Time Loan

Bank Asia PLC

Southeast Bank PLC

Standard Chartered Bank

NRB Bank PLC

24.00 Provision for WPPF and Welfare Fund

Opening balance

Add: Provision made during the Year

Add: lnterest during the Year

Less: Paid during the Year

Rate Taka

192,795,872

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Rate Taka

189,572,524

15.o7%

20.oo%

3.74%

-2.74%

3.40%

2.62%

-12s5%

29,049,386 L8.87% 752,838

38,559,L74

7,272,798

(4,137,7931

6,547,576

5,048,492

(24,L89,8671

20.00%

3.03%

0.64%

3.56%

L.87%

-70.23%

37,902,505

5,750,301

7,207,743

6,738,781

3,549,283

(19,395,175)

15.07% t8.87% 35 .752,838

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Note(s) Taka Taka

23.0L

23.O2

76,355,835

245,626,603

67,267,086

776,L80,398

32t,982,438 243,447,484

75,860,1.84
495,651

4L,770,770
25,490,316

3s 5,83s 67 .261.086

87,307,650

85,595,346
72,723,607

89,689,797

77,L71,78t
50,373,542
1"9,005,878

245,626,603

27.00

90,882,496

9,974,343

7,272,857

(1 6,492,4401 t16,446,7os)

91.682,99L

As per provision of workers' profit participation Fund (WPPF) and Welfare Fund (wF) of Labor Act 2006, the company has been

maintaining provision of WppF & WF since 2010. Meantime,the company has credited interest on the non-distributed Wt']PF & WF

fund till 30 June 2025 with a view to protecting the interest of the workers'

01 July 2024 to 30 June 2025 01 July 2O23 to 30 June 2024

Notes USD Taka USD Taka

91,682,991

10,147,15L

6,098,288

25.00 Revenue

Export sales 25.01 24,403,715 2,888,158,169
2,888,158,159

23,537,671 2,530,678,096

7L5 23,537,67L 2,530,678,096

cIC.

t

t t*

!

30

,

176,180,398

91,435,990



lf{lHUSSAIN EARHAD & CO.
C H A RT E RE D A C C O LTNTANT S

25.01 Details of export sales during the year are as follows :

01 July 2024 to 30 June 2025 01 July 2023 to 30 June 2024

Product name

Carton

Label

Elastics and Narrow Fabrics

Offset Printing

Heat Transfer Printing

Button

Gum Tape

Hanger

25.00 Cost of goods sold

Raw materials consumed

Factory overhead

Cost of Production

Add : Opening work-in-Process

Less: Closing work-in-process

Cost of goods manufactured

Goods used for sample making

Opening finished goods

Cost of goods available for sale

Closing finished goods

25.01 Raw materials consumed

Opening inventory

Add: Purchases during the Year
Total materials available

Less: Closing inventory

26.02 Factory overhead

Salaries, wages and others

Ansar/security cost

Depreciation
Electricity expenses

Fuel expenses

Gas Expenses

Generator running expenses

Gratuity
lnsurance premium

Labour charges

Printing and processing charges

Repair and maintenance

Taka l%l Taka

82.05%

2.24%

5.24%

2.27%

0.37%

6.O1%

t.82%
0.oo%

2,369,700,O07

64,707,877

151,383,043

65,502,992

LO,67!,292

173,719,327

52,473,637

80.72%

2.40%

5.71%

2.88%

o.76%

6.03%

L.84%

o.2s%

2,042,647,821

60,854,372

144,624,1.39

72,885,700

4,082,078

152,649,678

46,642,648

6,297 662

_to%_ __-aggg,1s&199_ 

-,:O0f%-- 
--3'StO,WA'OSS-

OL luly 2O24

to 30 June 2025

01July 2023

to 30 June 2024

Note(s) Taka Taka

26.O1

26.O2

9.00

28.00

9.00

9.00

1,908,362,989

497,408,908

2,399,77L,897

L3,777,608
(\6,662,719l'

1,605,4s8,639

462,602,973

2,068,061,6L2

L8,870,386
(73,777,608)

2,396,886,786
(4s0,1s1)

2,O73,L54,39O

(so9,t42l
2,O72,645,248

7,454,366
2,396,436,635

7,649,654
2,404,086,289

(12,376,701]l

2,080,099,614
(7,649,6s41'

2,39t,7O9,588 2,072,449,960

a 365,350,950
2,085,280,755

664,794,182
t,306,015,407

2,450,631,705
(542,268,7L6],

1,970,809,589

(365,350,950)

t,908.362,989 ___1,5011s8,999_

01July 2024

to 30 June 2025

01July 2023

to 30 June 2024

Note(s) Taka Taka

4.00

18.00

243,275,353

3,611-,900

73,044,383

19,947,41.8

14,728,642
45,724,108
7,699,492
4,L96,893

3,465,048
2,330,633
3,886,317

11,863,407

232,176,647

3,859,322

77,662,970

L5,462,968

17,363,509
49,733,785
7,791,849

2,551,108

3,531,411
L,964,5L3

3,56\,822
9,143,747

66.

t

=
*

,

H4
L
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Stores and spares consumption

Telephone expenses

Testing fee

Uniform and liveries

Vehicle maintenance expenses

Water and sanitation expenses

26.03 Stores and spares consumption

Opening inventory

Add: Purchases during the year

Total spare parts available

Less: Closing inventory

27.fi) Administrative Expenses

Salaries and Allowances

Di rector's remuneration

Audit fees

AGM expenses

Amortization

Depreciation

Electricity expenses

Entertainment

01July 2024

to 30 June 2025

0l July 2023

to 30 June 2024

Note(s) Taka Taka

a

26.03

Note(s)

9.00

44,011,199

1,596,774

9,149,566
265,O76

8,764,660
448,099

28,877,591

1,544,O07

6,382,528
687,6L3

5,958,356

349,227

462,602,973

01July 2024

to 30 June 2025

01July 2023

to 30 June 2024

Taka

89,6t0,s77
46,574,347

84,944,671
33,543,497

118,488,168

(89,510,s77)
136,184,924
(e2, 773,725l

44.011.199 .591

01July 2024

to 30 June 2025

01July 2023

to 30 June 2024

Note(s) Taka Taka

27.0L

5.00

4.00

102,398,500
5,100,000

704,500

987,304
154,769

18,26L,096

4,644,092

1,585,738

97,425,330
6,100,000

677,850
795,299

754,770

L9,475,742

2,728,759

t,169,677

clrc.t *

32
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Fuel expenses

Gratuity
Group insurance

Guest house expenses

lnsurance expenses

lnterest on WPPF

lnternet expenses

Medicalexpenses

Miscellaneous expenses

Periodicals expenses

Office maintenance

Postage and parcel expenses

Printing and stationeries

Professional fees

Rent expenses - Dhaka office

Rent, rates, license, renewal and others fee

Repair and maintenance

Security cost - Ansar cost

Fooding expenses

Training expenses

Telephone

Travelling and conveyance

Vehicle maintenance exPenses

27.01 Audit fees

Statutory audit fees (External audit)

Other audit fees

28.00 Selling and distribution expenses

Salaries and allowances

Advertisement exPenses

Carriage outward

Sales promotion and commission expenses

Sample expenses

29.00 Finance cost

lnterest on bank loan and others

Bank charges and commission

(Gain)/Loss on currency fluctuation

30.00 Finance income
lnterest earned from FDR

lnterest earned from STD

lnterest income from inter-company receivable

31.00 Other lncome
Rental income

Gain/(Loss) on sale of assets

Forfeiture of Provident Fund

Wastage Sales

Ol luly 2024

to 30 June 2025

Taka

01July 2023

to 30 June 2024

TakaNote(s)

18.00

24.OO

26.00

2,938,980

76,787,574

604,893

374,544

L,485,026

6,098,288

L,894,825

275,024

7,0L2,575

28,397

415,785

848,033

2,688,O28

53,750

LL,660,O71

4,495,342
L,755,578

990,335

3,560,525

2,1t0,642

10,204,433

614,407

457,342

L,573,462

7,272,857

1,849,195

203,823

6,072,2OO

32,347

423,142

1,200,343

2,463,586

67,O33

11,307,861

2,750,343

L,2O1,233

681,057

3,427,046

22,796

\,887,1r9
7,786,259

662,O40

L,847,237

L,539,765

977,342

203,068,016 993

586,500

118,000

552,000

125,850

704,SOO .850

27,932,s39

1,o20,326

23,435,644

23,L26,482

450,151.

26,460,944

l,o44,O9O

20,982,603

10,908,506

509,142

.905,285

6L,460,315

13,231,038

36,103,299

73,398,495

77,582,307

8,L64,290

I10,794,652 93,L45,O92

493,288

49,486

91,535,861

326,71,9

31,809

76,527,755

92,078,635 76,886,283

1,560,000

824,O84

1,019,533

840,000

1,560,000

541,988

1,o76,455

922,374

cTc.) t
t
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32.00 Reconciliation of cash generated by operations

Profit before income tax

Depreciation charged

Amortization charged

(Gain)/loss on sale of property, plant and equipment

Finance lncome

Finance Cost

( lncrease)/Decrease in lnventory

(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (after adj. foreign currency fluctuation gain)

(lncrease) / Decrease in Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments

lncrease/(Decrease) in Trade and Other payables

lncrease in provision of WPPF and WF

lncrease in the provision of gratuity

Cash generated by oPerations

lnterest paid (net)

lncome Tax Paid

Net cash flows from operating activities

33.00 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

33.01 Basic Earnings Per Share

The computation of EPS is given below:

Total earnings attributable to the ordinary shareholders

Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

Basic Earnings Per Share

33.04 Net Asset Value Per Share (NAV)

Total Assets

Less: Liabilities

Net Asset Value (NAV)

Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

Net Assets Value (NAV) Per share

33.05 Net operating cash flow per share

Net operating cash flows (from statement of cash flows)

Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

Net oPerating cash flow Per share

34.00 Contingent liabilities and commitment

contingent liabilities and commitment at the reporting date are as follows:

OL lulv 2O24

to 30 June 2025

Taka

L92,795,872

97,305,479

154,769

(824,084)

(92,078,635)

7L0,794,652

(L97,523,L321

(286,257,6251

(426,2221

34L,390,374
(247,00L1,

L6,726,473

01July 2023

to 30 June 2024

Taka

189,572,524

97,078,7L2

154,770

(541,988)

(76,886,283)

93,145,092

210,665,220

74L,634,349

3,628,14L

L76,340,286

800,495

7 764,666

943,295,984
(8,1s7,610)

(25,111,861)

L75,815,921

17,349,794

(29,84

163,318,045 810,026,513

33.02 Earnings Per Share (Restated)

Total earnings attributable to the ordinary shareholders

Number of ordinary shares outstanding

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Earnings Per Share (Restated)

|Eps for the year 01 July 2023 to30 lune 2024 has been restated based on the new weighted average number of ordinary shares in

accordance with para 64 of IAS 33 due to issuance of 3,559,118 bonus shares for the income year 2023-2024'

33.03 Diluted EPS

No diluted EpS was required to be calculated for the year since there was no scope for dilution of share during the year under review

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Taka Taka

2.L9 2.16

1.53,759,686

74,74L,479

74,74L,4'19
2.O5

t63,746,486
74,74L,479

74,741,479

4,658,060,854

2,587,205,4L3

01July 2024

to 30 June 2025

153,759,686

7L,\82,361

7L,182,36l

4,O32,636,332

2,089,936,196

01July 2023

to 30 June 2024

2,070,855,442 1,942,700,136

74, 741,479 71,t82,36r
27.7L 27.29

Taka Taka

163,31.8,046 810,026,513

7L,182,36174 74L,479
2.t9 11.38

6G. i
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30 June 202430 June 2025

34.01 Bank guarantee

Bank Asia PLC

Taka Taka

7 197 208 1r,L97,208

IL,797,208 Lt.L97.208

235,563,840

1.L0,786,296

17,195,600

342,082
363,545,736

34.03 Capital expenditure commitment

There is no capital expenditure commitment as at 30 June 2025

35.00 Directors' interest in contracts with the company

There was no transaction resulting in Directors' interest with the company

35.00 Credit facilitY not availed

There was no credit facility available to the company under any contract, but not availed as on 30 June 2025 other than trade credit

available in the ordinary course of business

37.00 Related PartY Transactions

ln accordance with lAs-24 : Related party Disclosures, Key Management Personnel of the company are those persons having the

authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the company, directly or indirectly'

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

37.01 Key Management Personnel Compensation

Short term emPloYee Benefits

Taka Taka

6, 100,000 5,100,000

Key Management personnel compensation includes benefits for employees of the rank of director and above'

Director,s Remuneration and festival bonus is given to the managing director only. Board Meeting attendance fees are given to all thc

directors. During the year zo2F-zo2s,managing director's remuneration is BDT 60,00,000 and festival bonus is BDT 1'00'000' ln the

year 2023-2024 managing directOr remuneration was BDT 60,00,000 and feStival bonus was BDT 1,OO,OO0' Attendence fees in

connection with Board of Directors Meeting is BDT 1,oo,ooo during the year 2024-2025,|t was 125,000 in the year 2023-2024'

37.02 Related Pa rty tra nsactions

During the year the company carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of business on an arms'

length basis. Names of those related parties, nature of those transactions and their total value have been set out in accordance with

the provisions of IAS-24: Related Party Disclosures'

34.02 L/C liabilities
Bank Asia PLC

Standard Chartered Bank

Southeast Bank PLC

Eastern Bank PLC

234,375,742

77,052,036

6, 100,000 6,100,000

SL

No.
Name of the Related Parties RelationshiP

Nature of
Transactions

Balance as on 01

luly 2O24

Transaction

during the year

(Net)

Balance as on

30 June 2025

1 KDS Fashion Limited
Common

directorship

Receivable against

Sales
Dr. 87,975,225 (7,319,010) Dr. !39,230,767

2 KDS Garment lnds. Ltd
Common

directorship

Receivable against

Sales
Dr. 44,890,794 t7,936,244 Dr, 44,336,859

3 KDS IDR Limited
Common

directorship

Receivable against

Sales
Dr. 124,151,859 L1,544,905 Dr. 135,696,764

4 KDS Apparels Limited
Common

directorship

Receivable against

Sales
Dr. L2,784,239 (8,837,605) Dr. 3,946,634

5 KDS Poly lnd. Limited
Common

directorship
Short Term Loan Dr. 46,330,556 4,505,061 Dr. 50,835,617

6 KDS Thread Limited
Common

directorship
Short Term Loan Dr, 772,047,9\3 L72,591,669 Dr. 944,639,582

cT6.= I
t
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38.00 Board of Directors (BOD) meetings & attendance:

39.00

39.01

Name of the Directors Designation
Number of

Meetings Held
Attendance

Mr. Khalilur Rahman Chairman 4 4
Mr. Salim Rahman Managing Director 4 4
Ms. Tahsina Rahman Director 4 4
KDS Garment lndustries Limited (Represented

by Mr, Kamrul Hasan, FCA)
Director 4 4

Professor Sarwar Jahan
lndependent

Director
4 4

Events after the reporting period

Proposed Dividend:

The Board of Directors of KDS Accessories Limited at its 157th meeting held on 21 October 2025 recommended a final cash dividend
amounting to BDT. 74,741,479 being 10% of the paid-up capital (i.e. BDT. 1.00 per share) for the year 30 June 2025. These dividends
are subject to final approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the company.

39.02 Minimum amount to be distributed as dividend

As per Section 22 of ITA 2023, as a listed company, KDS Accessories Limited shall declare and distribute at least 30% of its net profit
after tax as dividend to its shareholders otherwise t0% tax shall be imposed on the amount of retained earnings, fund, reserve or

surplus transferred during the period.

01 July 2024

to 30 June 2025

01 July 2023

to 30June 2024

Taka

t63,746,486
30%

Taka

153,759,586

30%

L89,512,524

(35,752,838)

Distributable lncome
Minimum Dividend Percentage as per Section 22

Amount to be Distributed as Dividend

Net Profit Before Tax

Less: lncome Tax

Distributable lncome

49,L23,946 _____46pl06_

192,795,872
(29,049,386)

L63,746,486 153,7s9,686

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

40.00 Employee position of KDS Accessories Limited

Number of employees whose monthly salary was below Tk. 3,000

Number of employees whose monthly salary was above Tk. 3,000 7,293

r,293
1,303

1,303

41.00 Quantitative information of production capacity for the year ended 30 June 2025

Particulars Unit

I luly 2024 to 30 June 2025 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024

Production

Capacity
(Pcs/GG)

Actual
Production
(Pcs/cG)

Capacity

Utilization
inl%l

Production

Capacity
(Pcs/GG)

Actual

Production
(Pcs/GG)

Capacity

utilization
inl%l

Carton Pcs 31,750,000 24,323,902 76.61% 31,750,000 2 1,184,985 66.72%

Label Pcs I75,964,208 59,059,823 33.57% 175,964,208 66,336,043 37.70%

Elastics and Narrow Fabrics Yard 35,375,000 20,426,405 57.74% 35,376,000 18,301,498 5t.73%

Offset Printing Pcs 150,009,600 33,449,163 150,009,600 38,618,8s9 25.74%

Heat Transfer Printing Pcs 24,960,000 2,3s2,936 9A3% 24,960,000 2,019,136 8.09%

Button GG 360,000 222,759 61.88% 360,000 ztt,782 s8.83%

Gum Tape Pcs 4,290,000 707,587 76.49% 4,290,000 559,850 t3.05%

Hanger Pcs 45,000,000 o.oo% 45,000,000 4,200,7tt 9.33%

For calculation ofcapacity utilization, weighted average ofactual production capacity ofeach product has been considered.

42.00 Financial instruments- Financial risk management

lnternational Financial Reporting Standard IFRS 7 - Financial lnstruments: Disclosures - requires disclosure of information relating to
both recognized and unrecognized financial instruments, their significance and performance, accounting policies, terms and

conditions, net fair values and risk information- the company's policies for controlling risks and exposures.

CTG *
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The management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's risk management framework' The

company,s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the company, to set appropriate risk

limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed

regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the company's activities. This note presents information about the company's

exposure to each of the following risks, the company's objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the

company,s management of capital. The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments'

a) Credit risk

b) Liquidity risk

c) Market risk

42.Ot Credit risk

Credit risk is risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual

obligations which arises principally from the company's receivables and investments.

(a) Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at t he

reporting date was as follows
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Taka Taka

lnvestments in FDRs (Short term & long term)

Advances, deposits and prepayments

Trade and other receivables

Due from affiliated comPanies

Cash at bank

Dues within 3 Months

Dues over 3 Months

5,505,26L

80,626,532

L,699,295,092

995,475,198

67,108,799

5,L82,233

76,827,477

t,382,346,403
818,378,469

59,861,45L

2,848,010,882 2,342,596,033

(l) Trade and other receivables

The company,s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer' Howevcr'

management also considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk of the

industry in which customers operate. However, based on the company's operations there is no concentration of credit risk'

Ageing of trade receivables

The ageing of gross value at the reporting date that was not impaired was as follows
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Taka Taka

592,819,883

1,1.05,999,397

586,L76,363

795,731,716

1,698,819,280 1,381,908,079

The management believes that the amounts are collectible in full, based on historic payment behaviour and extensive analysis of

customer credit risk, including underlying customers' credit ratings if they are available'

(ii) Due from affiliated companies

The carrying amount represents amount paid to two of the inter companies to meet its operational finance from time to time'

The outstanding balance is redeemabre includi ng 9.s% (30 June 2024: 9-9.5%) interest per annum and has no prescribed

repaynrent schedule'

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents

The company held cash at bank of Tk.67,tog,7gg at 30 June 2025 (2024:Tk. 59,861,451), which represents its maximum credit

exposure on these assets. The balance with banks are maintained with both local branch of lnternational banks and domestic

scheduled banks.

66.
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(b) Credit exposure by credit rating

Trade receivables

Other receivables

Advances, deposits and prepayments

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand

Cash at Banks

Bank Asia PLC

Dutch Bangla Bank PLC

Eastern Bank PLC

HSBC

Mutual Trust Bank PLC

NationalCredit & Commerce Bank PLC

NRB Bank PLC

Standard Chartered Bank

Trust Bank PLC

Southeast Bank PLC

As at 30 June 2025

Amount in Taka

1,698,879,280
475,8L2

80,626,532

92.24%

o.o3%

4.38%

o.o7%

3.29%

88.02%

3.54%

0.32%

0.17%

0.77%

o.oo%

oJL%
735%
o.oo%

o.32%

42.02 LiquiditY risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilitics

that are settled by delivering cash. The company's approach to manage liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always

have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable

losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.

Exposure to LiquiditY risk

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

Contractual cash flows
Non-derivative financial

liabilities

Carrying

amount
lnterest rate Within

12 months

1to5
years

More than
5 years

Total
!

As at 30 June 2025

Long term borrowings

Trade and other payable

Unclaimed Dividend

Short term bank loan

Provision for WPPF and

Welfare Fund

As at 30 2024

Long term borrowings

Trade and other payable

Unclaimed Dividend

Short term bank loan

Provision for WPPF and

Welfare Fund

Taka Percentage Taka Taka Taka Taka

63,776,386 6.07%-13.55% 36,018,366

!,863,56!,445 N/A 1,863,56L,445

786,9L7 N/A 786,977

321,982,438 8.5%-t5% 32t,982,438

27,758,020 63,776,386

L,863,561,445

786,917

321,982,438

91,435,990 7.50% 9!,435,990 91,435,990

90,923,688 6.07%-L3.55%

!,436,346,441 N/A

L,179,379 N/A

243,44L,484 g%-LO%

2,113,785,157 27,758,020 2,341,543,177

37,L50,404

7,436,346,447

1.,L79,379

243,44!,484

53,773,2_84 90,923,688

7,436,346,441,

L,179,379

243,441.,484

91,682,99191,682,99t 7.50%-L2% 9!,682,991

1,853,573,983 1,809,800,699 53,773,284 1,863,573,983

42.03 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates, will affect the company's income or the value of

its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures

within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

(a) Currency risk exposure and its management

The company is exposed to currency risk on sales, purchases and borrowings that are denominated in a currency other than the

functional currencies of the company'

As at 30June 2025, the Company was exposed to foreign currency risk in respect of financial liabilities denominated in the following

currencies:

CtC.t t*
38

I a

1,204,835

60,635,585

53,377,763
2,743,843

L94,428

\05,279
101,633

2,0L9

64,927

4,454,670
77

196,946

2,34L,543,177
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(i) Exposure to currency risk

As at 30 June 2025

Foreign currency denominated assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade receivables

USD Taka

5LL,703

13,936,L71

62,376,6L5

1,698,819,280

14,447,874 L,76L,195,895

Foreign currency denominated liabilities

Liability for Accepted Bills for Payment (ABP)

Net exposure

Asat30J une 2O24

Foreign currency denominated assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade receivables

Foreign currency denominated liabilities

Liability for Accepted Bills for Payment (ABP)

13, 192,018 L,621-,298,972

13,192,0t8 1,62L,298,972

1,255,857 1 z4

USD Taka

491,630

1L,8LL,180

57,520,736

1,381,908,079

12,302,810 1,439,428,8L5

10, 249,809 1,209,477,496

Net exposure

The company has translated all of its monetary items in foreign currency at the end of its accounting period by using two different

rates since the bank offering two different rates for settling its assets and liabilities in foreign currency'

The following significant exchange rate is applied during the year:

30 Jr"e 2025 30 June 2024

US Dollar
For denoting asset in foreign currency I21"9O 117'00

For denoting liabilities in foreign currency I22'9O 118'00

Being a 100% export oriented company, the company can directly mitigate foreign currency risk exposure by tradeoff between

import and export.

(ii) Sensitivity analysis

A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the US Dollar against BD Taka at the reporting date would have affected the

measurement of financial instruments denominated in a foreign currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts

shown below. The analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of

forecast sales and purchases.

30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Profit or loss Profit or loss

Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening

Taka Taka Taka Taka

usD (2% movement) 3,074,337 (3,074,3371 4,824,553 9,824'5531

(b) Transaction risk

Transaction risk is the risk that the company will incur exchange losses when the accounting results are translated into the home

currency.
(c) Economic risk

Economic risk refers to the effect of exchange rate movements on the international competitiveness of the company.

(d) lnterest risk

lnterest rate risk arises from movement in interest rates. The company needs to manage interest rate risk so as to be able to repay

debts as they fall due and to minimize the risks surrounding interest payments and receipts'

Exposure to interest rate risk

The interest rate profile of the company's interest- bearing financial instruments as reported to the management of the company is

as follows.

30June 2025 30June 2024

Fixed- rate instruments

Financial assets

Financial liabilities

Taka Taka

6t5,2 21,635 489,195,530

(e) Other market price risk

The company is exposed to equity price risk, which arises from available for sale equity and debt securities. Management of the

company monitors its investment portfolio based on market indices and all buy and sell decisions are approved by the Directors'

1,000,980,459
(385,758,824)

823,560,702

1334,365,L72)
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